

# William J. Clark, Vice President

## Profile

---

William J. Clark has an unwavering passion for construction and for building his businesses while maintaining his integrity. Over the years, his work and leadership have generated respect among varying stakeholders in the construction industry.

- First recipient of the New Hampshire Construction Industry Ethics Award in 1997.
- Known as a 'go to' when there are complex issues arise on Construction projects around the state. Architects and Engineers comfortably reach out to Bill knowing he will collaborate in providing workable solutions.



Bill's 45 year career in the Construction Industry began in 1969 with his own masonry company which grew to one of the largest in Northeast; then diversifying in 1974 to add General Contracting/Construction Management as a part of his portfolio of construction services.

His experience in the field provides his customers with confidence because of his unparalleled ability to integrate construction documents into the tangible and successfully completed project. The range of perspective and knowledge of construction through the past 4 decades proves to be instrumental in working with project team for unified understanding of what needs to be accomplished.

## Accomplishments/Achievements/Certificates/Service

---

- First recipient of the NH Construction Industry Ethics Award 1997
- Building Committee Member - Vocational Technical High School in Milford, NH - served 4 years
- Board of Directors/Vice President - Association of General Contractors - served 8 years
- Board of Directors - Nashua Boys Club, Nashua, NH - served 8 years
- Rotary Club - Milford/Amherst - Member 5 years
- United States Army - Served 2 years

## Employment History

---

- TURNSTONE CORPORATION - Milford, NH  
Vice President, 2002 to Present
- CLARK MASONRY CONSTRUCTION - Milford, NH  
Corporate Officer, Operations Manager, Superintendent, 1994-2002
- MERGANSEER CORPORATION - Amherst, NH  
President, 1984 - 1994
- CLARK BROS MASONRY - Amherst, NH  
President, 1969 - 1984

## Education

---

- CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL - Chelmsford, MA  
High School Diploma

# William J. Clark, Vice President

## Notable/ Relevant Projects

---

Combined Operations and Maintenance Facilities - Concord, NH  
Spit Brook Road Fire Station - Nashua, NH  
Conant Road Fire Station - Nashua, NH  
Lake Street Fire Station - Nashua, NH  
Somerville Street Fire Station - Manchester, NH  
Court St Fire Station/ Ambulance Facility - Portsmouth, NH  
John Stark Regional High School - Weare, NH  
Somersworth Vocational Center - Somersworth, NH  
Morse Road Development - Hooksett, NH  
Laconia Housing Projects - Laconia, NH  
St. Regis Housing - Berlin, NH  
Manchester Housing Authority Projects - Manchester, NH  
Nashua Housing Authority Projects - Nashua, NH  
NH Community Technical College Renovation to Lab Wing C - Manchester, NH  
SAU #16 Relocation - Exeter, NH  
Salem Bus Facility - Salem, NH  
Renovation to Milford High School and New Athletic Fields - Milford, NH  
Building Upgrades and Renovations to NHCTC Laconia - Laconia, NH  
Portsmouth Fire Station Structural Renovations - Portsmouth, NH  
New Hampshire Veterans Home Energy Enhancements - Tilton, NH  
Life Safety Infrastructure Upgrades - NH Veterans Home - Tilton, NH

## Professional References

---

Steffensen Engineering Associates, Inc.	Peter Steffensen, P.E.	603-483-1300
Lauer Architects	Kurt Lauer, AIA	603-497-8441
NH Army National Guard	LTC David Mikolaities, P.E.	603-227-1464
Oak Point Associates	Rob Westhelle, AIA	603-431-4849
Paradigm Engineering	Steve McNally, PE	207-363-5248
CN Carley Associates	Chris Carley, AIA	603-228-3815
Tennant/Wallace Architects	Peter Tennant, AIA	603-669-5855
Bureau of General Services	Ron White, Administrator	603-271-3231
Milford School District	Robert Suprenant, Superintendent	603-673-2202
Sunapee School District	Mike Trojano, Business Administrator	603-763-6627